16-12-0001 approval
From: Holly Ostdick
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 1:42 PM

To: 'Vazquez, Sofia' ) )
Cc: Doug Ferguson; cConnelly, Michael; Fedak, Laura; 0'Malley, Kevin;
Fiorito, James _

Subject: RE: FY2012 CMAQ Projects

sofia-

Please make the appropriate TIP change moving all funding into 2012.

Thanks,
Holly

Holly Ostdick
(312) 386-8836

From: Vazquez, Sofia [mailto:Svazquez@transitchicago.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Holly oOstdick

Cc: Doug Ferguson; Connelly, Michael; Fedak, Laura; 0'Malley, Kevin; Fiorito, James
Subject: FY2012 CMAQ Projects

Holly,

CTA would like to request to move all projected funds of projects 16-12-0001
Retrofit of Electronic Engine

Cooling Fan System and 16-12-0002 zF TopoDyn Program into fiscal year 2012. RTA has
issued Proposed

Marks for their December Board Meeting reflecting this change and CTA would like to
meet its projects to

their mark.

As always thank you.

TIP ID
Title
Fiscal Year
Budget
16-12-0001
Retrofit of Electronic Engine Cooling Fan System
2012
6,244,000
16-12-0002
ZF TopoDyn Program

2012
892,800
CMAQ Total
7,136,800

Sofia vazquez

Financial Analyst

Budget and Capital Finance
Chicago Transit Authority

?(312) 681-3476 7?(312) 681-3497
??svazquez@transitchicago.com
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